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July 10, 1989 

Jim and Holly Akenson 
Taylor Ranch Research Station 
Station Air Route 
Cascade, ID 83611 

Dear Jim and Holly: 

Thank you for your letter. Your Research Associate position(s) 
in the Wilderness Research Center will terminate when you resign. It 
will not transfer to the Experiment Station or anywhere else in the 
college. However, should a faculty member have money in a grant and 
desire your expertise, you may be reappointed as a Research Associate 
in that department and with that faculty member. 

I hope this answers your question. If not, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

4:::.~t:::::~~ 
Associate Dean for Research 

cc: John C. Hendee, Dean, CFWR 
Jim Fazio, Head, Department of Wildland Recreation Management 
Dick Bottger, Director, FWR Administrative Services 
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